

25th July

Good afternoon teachers,

Std 1, 2 & 3 re-write tests are completed.
Std 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8 have one more exam tomorrow.
Std 1, 2 & 3 will have regular classes from first period from tomorrow onwards.
Homework schedule can be followed from tomorrow onwards.

Kindly make sure that you are collecting back books of std 1-4 students after the completion of exam of each subject. Otherwise complaints regarding heavy bags will start coming.

If books are not returned diary message can be given.

Std 1-IX teachers are requested to complete the paper corrections and exchange bundles to class teacher on or before 29th July [Friday].

Class teachers can should go through the hardcopy of id templates. If any mistakes are there kindly note it on the hardcopy.

A link will be sent again for the final corrections.

If students whose photos are still not taken will be sent as a separate list.

Principal
VAGDEV VILAS SCHOOL
Kannamangala, Whitefield,
Bangalore-560067

Teachers can continue with the July portions once unit tests are completed.

Observe the students carefully so that you can prepare for case study of each student.

Pattern of case study will be sent to you in the group.

PTM for std 1-IX will be on August 6th (Saturday)

Std 1&11 will have Best out of waste competition during CCA this Friday

Std 3&4 will have Handwriting competition as CCA competition this Friday. It is Students should be made to write in the single answer sheets of with Vagdevi Vilas School heading. Content to be given for writing should be discussed with coordinator. Std 5&6 also will have handwriting competition this Friday.

Std 5: students should write the content given in their Moral Science Textbook Pg 33&34 Lesson 5 Kargil warrior.

Std 6: Firefly Life Pg no: 25

Std 7: Firefly Life Pg no: 65

Std 8: Soul Prints Pg no: 34&35

Principals
PRINCIPAL
VAGDEVI VILAS SCHOOL
Kannamangala, Whitefield,
Bangalore-560067

27th July

Wednesday - House assembly

So Bhoomi House mistress should start preparing for it.

Friday - Class assembly of 5B &
Savitra ma'am to prepare the students

sign

Std 1A

1B

2A

2B

3A

3B

3C

4A

4B

4C

5A

5B

5C

6

7

8

9

10

Saroya

Shalini

Priya

Smita

Mallawari

Romi

Mallika

Radhika

Tanusee

Abira

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

Saidhas

Shasathi

Pushpa

Kavitha

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

25/7

Principal

VAGDEVI VILAS SCHOOL
Kannamangala, Whitefield,
Bangalore-560067

27th July Wednesday

Dear Teachers

Kindly give a reminder message for the CCA competition for this Friday. In Teams image of CCA for July can be.

UT 1 paper corrections should happen properly.

Exchange of marks and bundles should happen on or before Friday, 29 July.

Case study format is shared in the group.

Link for entering the ID details of students whose photos were not taken is shared in the group.

Homework schedule should be followed.

If students are absent kindly do the needful to make them complete their pending works.

Be careful with the totalling of marks in the answer sheets.

Normal schedule of class tests and dictations should be done after the completion of each lesson.

SB will be conducting assembly on this Friday 29 and August 1st Monday

Principals
PRINCIPAL
VAGDEVI VILAS SCHOOL
Kannamangala, Whitefield,
Bengaluru-560067

After 5B, 4A should conduct assembly followed by 4C and then 4B.

After the turn of std 4, std 3 should conduct assembly.

Plan for good and standard programmes for the special items.
Give proper training.

Two days before your class assembly programmes should be shown to coordinator.

Conduct CCA competitions on Friday in the first period itself. class teachers can swap CCA and first period.

std	sign
1A	Subhi
1B	27/7
2A	27/7
2B	27/7
3A	27/7
3B	27/7
3C	27/7
4A	27/7
4B	27/7
4C	27/7
5A	27/7
5B	27/7
5C	27/7

Saroja
Shalini
Kavitha
Priya
Smruti
Hema

Bindu
Sonali

sign

PRINCIPAL
VAGDEVI VILAS SCHOOL
Kannamangala, Whitefield,
Bangalore-560067



Good morning all,
Have a nice day.

- * Diary note regarding Holidays and Holiday C.W to be given without fail.

Diary note:

Dear Parents/Students.

- * Dussehra Vacations ^{is} begins from 24.09.22 to 05-10-22. School reopens on 06-10-22 (Thursday).

- * Holiday Homework will be posted in MS Teams shortly.

Kindly note the below points,
PTM dates for the different levels
are as follows.

I - IV → 15th October.

V - X → 22nd October.

Deadlines for Completion of records.

- 1) 8th (I-IV), 10th (V-X) → Exchange of Marks.
October October

- 2) Case Study — (I-IV) → 10th
(V-X) 17th

- 3) Mark Register — (I-IV) — 11th
(V-X) — 18th

Principals
PRINCIPAL
VAGDEVI VILAS SCHOOL
Kannamangala, Whitefield,
Bangalore-560067



4) Report Card — (I-IV) — 12th
(V-X) — 19th

5) Lesson Plan → 6th October.

But if Lesson Plans / Model CWS are done
in advance, it can be submitted.

* Attendance for the month of September
to be closed on 23rd (Friday).

Calculate term 1 attendance and ensure
that you sign the staff register.
Whenever you were present without fail.

* Holiday H.W has to be planned and
updated by today please.

* Ensure that class teachers take the
Co-Scholastic grades from the A/c,
PET and music teachers (including Height
and Weight). Pl. fill up the same in the
right side of the report Card.

* Class teachers and subject teachers to
ensure that the name list order of the
students are not changed.

* Class teachers to show the Co-ordinators
the mark register before ~~starting~~ starting
with the report Card.

* SEA marks & Note Book marks also to be
filled in the mark register.

HAPPY DUSSEERA TO ALL OF YOU!



1A 2/19

1B 2/19

2A

Principal
PRINCIPAL
VAGDEVI VILAS SCHOOL
Kannamangala, Whitefield,
Bangalore-560067



STD 3 A ~~R~~ 21/9 3B ~~Prashant~~ 3C ~~21/9~~

STD 4A 4B ~~Prashant~~ 4C ~~3~~

STD 5A ~~21/9~~ 5B ~~Prashant~~ 5C ~~Prashant~~

STD 6 ~~Prashant~~ STD 7 ~~Prashant~~

STD 8 STD 9 ~~Prashant~~ 21/9 STD 10 ~~Prashant~~

~~Prashant~~ Pushpa Sharan ~~Prashant~~ Shridhar ~~Prashant~~

Saroja ~~Prashant~~ Kavita ~~Prashant~~ Shalini ~~21/9~~

Seema ~~Prashant~~ Mallawari ~~Prashant~~ Smita ~~Prashant~~

Mallika ~~Prashant~~ Romi ~~Prashant~~ Radhika ~~Prashant~~

Priya ~~Prashant~~ Abira ~~Prashant~~ Tanusree ~~Prashant~~

Tinita ~~Prashant~~

Dr. Ramesh Kumar
PRINCIPAL
VAGDEVI VILAS SCHOOL
Kannamangala, Whitefield,
Bangalore-560067

Dr. Ramesh Kumar
PRINCIPAL
VAGDEVI VILAS SCHOOL
Kannamangala, Whitefield,
Bangalore-560067



PAGE

DATE 22/11/22

Good morning dear teachers,

- * Kindly send the books of students after completing the correction.
- * Corrected revision worksheet should be sent by Thursday 24th Nov for all the classes.
- * Std 1-4 subject teachers should correct and give the worksheets to class teachers. class teachers should send them all ~~to~~ with a diary note.
- * All the worksheets should be corrected before sending home.
- * Proper revision should be assured for all the subjects.
- * Teachers to update about the remedial happening for ~~the~~ weak students.
- * class tests and dictations conducted should be corrected and sent for parents to go through. Ask students to get the signature of parents.
- * Std 1-4 Eng and second language teachers should conduct the Orals from 21st - 25th.
- * Written exams will not be reconducted if they are absent.

Principals
PRINCIPAL
VAGDEVI VILAS SCHOOL
Kannamangala, Whitefield,
Bangalore-560067



* None of the classworks of any students should be sent home in incomplete ~~and~~
All the UT2 portions should be corrected.

after the completion of UT2 portions kindly write

UT2 Portions Completed.
and sign near that.

Questions Papers after accomodating the at the changes suggested by heads should be submitted.

1A 22/11	2A 22/11	3A 22/11	4A 22/11	5A 22/11
1B 22/11	2B 22/11	3B 22/11	4B 22/11	5B 22/11
6 22/11	7 22/11	8 22/11	9 22/11	10 22/11

Pooja ~~22/11~~
Smita
Shalini ~~22/11~~
Saroja ~~22/11~~
Kavitha ~~22/11~~
Mallawari ~~22/11~~

Scema ~~22/11~~
Mallawari
Mallika ~~22/11~~
Romi ~~22/11~~
Radhika ~~22/11~~

Principals
PRINCIPAL
VAGDEVI VILAS SCHOOL
Kannamangala, Whitefield,
Bangalore-560067



Good afternoon all,
Have a good day.

- * kindly give a reminder diary note for UT-2 today in the last period

Dear Parent,

Gentle Reminder!

UT-2 Starts from 28-11-22,

Monday.

For STD X, it's UT-3.

- * Mallika mam / Reddika, kindly note that Garit Challenge Question papers are to be filed and submitted today. The answer sheets of STD 8 has to be given to Sonali for correction and STD 9 & 10 to Jinit.

- * Jinit and Sonali, pl. finish the corrections by 26th/27th, as the marks of all the students are to be uploaded on 28th November. The answer Key for the same can be collected from the Cabin.

- * Kindly ensure that all the class works, worksheets and textbooks are sent home after correction by ~~tomorrow~~ today. (Ignore if sent)

[Signature]
PRINCIPAL
VAGDEVI VILAS SCHOOL
Kannamangala, Whitefield,
Bangalore-560067



www.vv.edu.in

PAGE

DATE / /

STD 1A ~~25/11~~ 1B ~~25/11~~ 2A ~~25/11~~ 2B ~~25/11~~3A ~~25/11~~ 3B ~~25/11/22~~ 3C ~~25/11/22~~ 4A ~~25/11~~4B ~~25/11~~ 4C ~~25/11~~ 5A ~~25/11~~ 5B ~~25/11~~STD 6 STD 7 ~~25/11/22~~STD 8 ~~25/11~~ STD 9 ~~25/11~~ STD 10 ~~25/11~~

Mallikarjun

Anil

Radhika

Romi

Smita

Kavita

Sanya

Shelini

Priya

Mallawari

PRINCIPAL
VAGDEVI VILAS SCHOOL
Kannamangala, Whitefield,
Bangalore-560067